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From: Mary Bane
Sent:  Thursday, September 29, 2005 3:55 PM
To: Kira Scott; Chuck Hill

Cc: Beth Salak; Beth Keating; Adam Teitzman; Manuel Arisso; Cayce Hinton; Larry Harris; Roberta Bass; Kay Fiynn;
Betty Ashby; Diane Lee

Subject: RE: Request Permission for Oral Modification to ltem 17

Approved.

From: Kira Scott

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 3:29 PM

To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill

Cc: Beth Salak; Beth Keating; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Request Permission for Oral Modification to Item 17
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Upon further consideration, staff requests to make the following oral modification to Item 17 at the October 4, 2005, Agenda
Conference:

On page 8, Issue 2, under staff's recommendation statement, strike the second sentence which reads : "Staff also
recommends that Issues 6, 13, and 20 be removed from further consideration in this proceeding as there is no live

dispute that requires a resolution on these issues."

Also, on page 9, under the section entitled "Staff Analysis," second full paragraph, strike the sentence which reads : "Staff also

recommends that Issues 6, 13, and 20 be removed from further consideration in this proceeding as there is no live
dispute between the parties that requires resolution on these issues.”

Both stricken sentences should be replaced with the following:

Staff has been notified that a number of issues have likely been resolved between the parties in this proceeding. Staff
believes that the determination of whether certain issues have indeed been resolved in their entirety, and thus, shouid be
removed from this proceeding, would be more effectively dealt with at the Prehearing Conference scheduled for October
19, 2005.

Thank you for your consideration. if you should have any question, please contact me.

Kira Scott
Staff Counsel
413-6216
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